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This proposal must be completed and signed by a Principal, Partner or Director of the Proposer.  The person completing and signing the form should be authorised by the Proposer to do so and should make all necessary enquiries of his fellow Partners, Directors and Employees to enable all the questions to be answered.
All questions must be answered to enable a quotation to be given.

Completing and signing this proposal does not bind the Proposer or Underwriter to enter a contract of insurance.

If there is insufficient space to answer questions, please use an additional sheet and attach it to this form (please indicate section number).

Please complete this Proposal form in BLOCK CAPITALS to avoid problems when transmitting by fax.
Put a cross for the YES/NO questions to indicate your response.

1.
Please provide the following details (including trading names) of the Proposer/s:
	Name of Company(s) or Entity(s) to be insured
	Date Commenced

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	Contact Name(s)
	

	Tel:
	     
	Fax
	     

	www:
	     
	Email:
	     


	2.
Is cover required for predecessor practices to the Proposer/s?
	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 



If YES, please provide full details:

	Name of Predecessor
	Date Commenced
	Date Ceased
	Reason for Cessation

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


3.  a) Please provide details of all Principals:


	Name in full of all Principals
	Qualifications
	Years’ experience
	How long as a 

Principal with Proposers

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	                         
	     
	     
	     


	b)
Please state number of employees (own staff)  
	     


	4.
Is cover required for the previous business activities of any Principal?
	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 



If YES, please state further details:

	     


	4.
Are you a member of the REC?
	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 



If YES, please state membership number:

	     


6. State for the whole Proposer/s:
a) Gross fees received for the following years and confirmation of your financial year end (               /               /               ):

	Last Year
	Current Year
	Forthcoming Year

	UK Work
	£      
	£      
	£      

	USA/Canada
	£      
	£      
	£      

	Other Overseas
	£      
	£      
	£      

	Total
	£      
	£      
	£      


  b) Please provide the following financial information: 
	Last Year
	Current Year

	Gross Turnover 
	£      
	£      

	Own staff wage roll 
	£      
	£      

	Payments to temporary placed personnel:
	£      
	£      


  c) Please provide details of your business activities in the following categories: 
	Permanent placements 
	      %

	Temporary placements
	      %

	Consultancy services (please provide details) 
	      %


 d)     Please state the average and maximum number of temporary placed personnel supplied at any one time: 

	     
	
 
 
 
                    Maximum: 
	             


           Average:
	7.  If you place temporary personnel, are terms of business used? 
	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 


	IF YES, 
	

	a)   Do they contain a ‘hold-harmless’ agreement in your favour? 


	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 



	b)   Is the supervision, direction and control of placed personnel always the responsibility of your client?


	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 



	8. 
Breakdown of placed personnel in the following categories:
	UK Work

	Clerical (white collar) 
	      %

	IT: Consultancy/data entry 
	      %

	IT: Hardware installation/maintenance 
	      %

	Medical/nursing 
	      %

	Light manual (warehouse operatives)
	      %

	Heavy manual (construction or heavy industrial) 
	      %

	Drivers
	      %

	Domiciliary care 
	      %

	Safety critical railwork 
	      %

	Welders/work involving use of heat 
	      %

	Offshore (i.e. oil rigs/platforms) 
	      %

	Other (please provide further details) 
	      %

	TOTAL GROSS FEES
	 0 FORMTEXT 

0.00
%


	4.
What procedures do you have in place to comply with the requirements of the Agency Workers regulations 2010: 
	


	     


Cover Required: 
Employers’ and Public Liability:                






              YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 

1.
	£             



	a)
Employers’ Liability limit of indemnity is £10,000,000. If a higher amount is required please state amount:          
£     
b) 
Public Liability limit of indemnity required:    
£     
b) 
Please provide your Employer Reference No, (ERN):    



Drivers Negligence:             

                







1.

  a)   Limit of Indemnity required per claim:           £5,000   FORMCHECKBOX 
     
£10,000  FORMCHECKBOX 

	   b)   What is the estimated maximum number of drivers supplied in any one day? 
	     


2.   Please provide details below of clients where cover is required: 
	Client name
	Indemnity required
	Estimated No. of drivers

	      
	£      
	      

	      
	£      
	      

	      
	£      
	      

	      
	£      
	      


Property & Business Interruption Insurance:             

                







1. 
Please state the address of the premises to be insured (if different from the address previously given) 
Premises 1
	Address:      

	     
	Postcode:      


Premises 2 
	Address:      

	     
	Postcode:      


Please continue on separate sheet if more than 2 premises are to be insured. 
2. 
Please provide details below of any other party whose financial interest in the premises should be noted on the policy: 

	Name of party:      

	Address:      

	Interest of party:      
	Postcode:      


3.  Are all of the premises:
	a)   Constructed with external walls of brick, stone or concrete and roofed with slate, tiles, concrete, metal, asbestos or any other non-combustible material?  


	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 




	b)   Free from cracks or other signs of damage that may be due to subsidence, landslip or heave and have not previously suffered damage by any of these causes? 


	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 




	c)   In an area free from flooding and not near the vicinity of any rivers, streams or tidal waters? 


	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 



	d)   In a good state of repair? 

	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 



	e)   Self-contained with a lockable entrance door? 

	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 



	f)   Heated by a conventional electric, gas, oil or solid fuel heating system? 


	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 



	g)   Fitted with electrical installations which are inspected at least every 5 years by a qualified electrician and any defect remedied? 


	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 




	h)   Protected by an intruder alarm that is subject to an annual maintenance contract? 


	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 



	i)   Lifts, boilers, steam and pressure vessels inspected and approved to comply with all of the statutory requirements? 


	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 




	j)   Fitted with sprinklers, either fully or partially? 


	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 




4.  Please state amounts to be insured below for each premises: (If you require property cover)

  a) 
Please provide details of the 5 largest single projects where construction has commenced during the past 6 years:
	Item
	Amount Insured Premises 1 
	Amount Insured Premises 2

	Main Building 
	£      
	£      

	Landlord’s fixtures & fittings and tenant improvements
	£      
	£      

	All contents wherever located
	£      
	£      


5.

	£             



	a)
If you have portable electronic equipment (such as laptops, cameras, video equipment) that is either permanently or temporarily away from your premises please state the total value of these items: 

b) 
Please also state the approximate percentage of time these items are away from your premises:    
      %




6 .

	£             



	a)
If you content other than electronic equipment that is either permanently or temporarily away from your premises please state the total value of these items: 

b) 
Please also state the approximate percentage of time these items are away from your premises:    
      %




7.     Please detail the amounts to be insured below for Business Interruption cover. 

	     
	
 
 
 
                    Indemnity Period 
	             


Amount Insured 
8. Current Insurance Policies: 
	Type of Insurance
	Expiry Date 
	Limit of Liability
	Excess
	Premium

	Professional Indemnity 
	     
	£      
	£      
	£      

	Employers Liability
	     
	£      
	£      
	£      

	Public Liability
	     
	£      
	£      
	£      

	Drivers Negligence 
	     
	£      
	£      
	£      

	Cyber & Privacy Liability 
	     
	£      
	£      
	£      


9. 

	a)    In respect of ANY of the risks to which this proposal relates, has any Claim been made against the Proposer or any past or Present Principal, or any circumstance notified to past or current insurers?
	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 


	b)
Has any loss been suffered by the Proposer, any predecessor or any past or present Principal in respect of ANY of the risks to which this proposal relates?
	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 



If YES, please give details:

	Date of claim/loss
	Brief details of each claim/loss
	Cost of claim/loss
	Estimated cost of claim/loss outstanding

	     
	     
	£      
	£      

	     
	     
	£      
	£      

	     
	     
	£      
	£      


a) What steps have been taken to prevent a recurrence?

	     



17. Is there any other information which might otherwise affect the consideration of this proposal for insurance (please see duty to make a fair presentation below, and the requirement to disclose all material circumstances)


               YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 

If YES, please give details

	     


	18. Has any proposal for similar insurance made on behalf of the Proposer or any of the present or past partners, directors or principals, or on behalf of any predecessor to the Proposer ever been declined or has any such insurance ever been cancelled or renewal refused?
	YES  FORMCHECKBOX 
     NO  FORMCHECKBOX 



PLEASE READ THESE PARAGRAPHS CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING THE DECLARATION:

It is essential that every Proposer or Assured when seeking a quotation to take out or renew any insurance makes a fair presentation of their risk to the prospective insurer. 

DUTY TO MAKE A FAIR PRESENTATION

You have a duty to make a fair presentation of the risk to be insured to the insurer. This requires the disclosure of any information which would influence the judgement of a prudent insurer in deciding whether to accept your insurance, impose special terms, or charge an increased premium. 

A proposal or any other document relating to the contract of insurance, must be answered fully and accurately.  All representations must be substantially correct if relating to matters of fact, or made in good faith if they are matters of expectation or belief. Please do consider the questions regarding “any other information” very carefully in the light of the duty of fair presentation. The provision and documentation of this information is your responsibility.

Please be aware that a failure to make a fair presentation of your risk may affect the payment of your claims, cause additional charges to be made by the insurer, or even invalidate the policy.

You are required to disclose what should “reasonably have been revealed by a reasonable search of information available to you”. Please note that this includes what is in the knowledge of all senior management within your organisation (senior officers not just directors), and what is known to other organisations.

Information must be disclosed in a way which is reasonably clear and accessible to a prudent insurer.

This duty arises not only at inception of the policy but also at renewal or in the event of any material change in your risk during the period of insurance.

If you have any doubt as to what constitutes a relevant fact or circumstance please do not hesitate to ask for advice.

DECLARATION

I/we declare that, after full enquiry, the contents of this proposal are true and that I/we have not misstated, omitted or suppressed any material circumstance or information. I/we agree that this proposal together with any other information supplied by me/us shall form our fair presentation of the risk to be insured. If there is any material alteration to the facts and information which I/we have provided or any new material matter arises before the completion of the contract of insurance, I/we undertake to inform Underwriters.

I/we hereby consent to any information I/we have provided being processed by you for the purposes of providing insurance and claims handling, which may necessitate sharing such information with third parties. Brunel Professions Limited may use this information for marketing (by post, telephone, e-mail or fax) subject to the conditions of the Data Protection Act. If you do not wish these details to be used for marketing please inform Brunel Professions Limited in writing. Under the Data Protection Act 1998 you have the right to access or amend the information we hold about you. If you would like to exercise either of these rights please contact Brunel Professions Limited.

Date: ………./………./……….
Signature of Principal ………………………………………………………………
Position within the company ………………………………………………………



												


�





�
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